
 

 

TBS SOLICITATION 24062-24-010 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SERIES 2 

 
Question 1 
 
Pertaining to M2: Would TBS accept proposals from suppliers who hold two (2) of the three (3) required 
certifications? If not, would there be other acceptable equivalents? 
 
Answer 1 
 
No. The Crown is not prepared to modify M2. 
 
 
Question 2 
 
Pertaining to M5: Would TBS accept other qualifications in lieu of Translation Bureau accreditation (for 
example, 10 years of professional experience)? 
 
Answer 2 
 
No. The Crown is not prepared to modify M5. 
 
 
Question 3 
 
Please clarify if we are to submit a resource under M5 or not. What exactly is required? 
 
Answer 3 
 
The Crown is not evaluating resources as part of the bid evaluation, they will be evaluated at time of TA 
issuance. 
 

New Questions and Answers 
 

Question 4 
 
For M5, why must the resource be accredited as a translator if you are looking for an interpreter? 
 
Answer 4 
  
See Amendment 2 to the RFP.  The criteria is revised. 

 
  
Question 5 
 
For M5, will you accept CTTIC certifications to expand the pool of available high quality interpreters? 
 
Answer 5 
 
See Amendment 2 to the RFP.  The Crown will accept interpreters who have been granted the title of 
Certified Conference Interpreter with the Canadian Translators, Terminologists, and Interpreters Council. 
 
 


